



## Basit Ali

**Nationality:** Pakistani **Date of birth:** 10/04/1996 **Gender:** Male

**Phone number:** (+92) 3149090075 **Email address:** [Alibasit228@gmail.com](mailto:Alibasit228@gmail.com)

**LinkedIn:** [https://www.linkedin.com/in/basit-ali-0bb4b8174?](https://www.linkedin.com/in/basit-ali-0bb4b8174?utm_source=share&utm_campaign=share_via&utm_content=profile&utm_medium=ios_app)

[utm\\_source=share&utm\\_campaign=share\\_via&utm\\_content=profile&utm\\_medium=ios\\_app](https://www.linkedin.com/in/basit-ali-0bb4b8174?utm_source=share&utm_campaign=share_via&utm_content=profile&utm_medium=ios_app)

**Facebook:** <https://www.facebook.com/akhunzada.basitali.7?mibextid=ZbWKwL>

**Home:** Takkar Tehsil Takht Bhai, District Mardan, Khyber Pukhtunkhwa, 23164 mardan  
(Pakistan)

## ABOUT ME

Basit Ali is an Electrical Engineer to expertize in the field of electrical and implement my innovative ideas and creative mind can be utilized and enhance for the betterment of the company. I have done MS in Electrical Power Engineering from the Abasyn University Peshawar and his Final year project was related to renewable energy. His research interests include Optimization, Planning, Energy Management, and Machine Learning Applications in Smart Grids /Micro grids, etc.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Customer premises associate

*PTCL* [ 31/05/2022 – 30/09/2023 ]

**City:** islamabad

**Country:** Pakistan

Worked on GPON project with responsibilities of installation of Optical Fibers with: Expertise on Fiber optic Splicer, Fiber Distribution Hub(FDH), Fiber Access Terminal (FAT), Connection and IPTV Configuration, Optical Network Terminal (ONT), Configuration and Troubleshooting, Fault Tracing on Optical Time Domain Reflectometer (OTDR), and visual Fault Locator.

### RF Drive Test Engineer

[ 10/11/2023 – 21/01/2024 ]

**City:** Islamabad

**Country:** Pakistan

Responsibilities:

- conduction Single Site verification tests, coverage tests, Fixed point throughput tests, Handover verification.
- Resolving Sector Swap:
- Resolve Issues like Overshooting, Resolving the sectors Swap.
- Troubleshooting of missing Neighbors.
- Key skills and tool using:  
-Drive Testing PHU, GENEX Probe.  
-Reporting GENEX Assistant.)

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

### Master of Science in Electrical Engineering

*Abasyn University Peshawar Campus* [ 01/09/2021 – 25/05/2023 ]

**City:** Peshawar

**Country:** Pakistan

### **Bachelors of Engineering in Electrical Engineering**

*Abasyn University Peshawar Campus* [ 16/09/2014 – 27/09/2018 ]

**City:** Peshawar

**Country:** Pakistan

### **Intermediate**

*Global Degree Collage of Science and comm: Tehkal Bala Peshawar* [ 14/08/2012 – 24/07/2014 ]

**City:** Peshawar

**Country:** Pakistan

### **Matric**

*GHSS Takkar Mardan* [ 08/03/2010 – 12/06/2012 ]

**City:** Mardan

**Country:** Pakistan

## **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

---

Mother tongue(s): **Pashto Other**

**language(s):**

#### **Urdu**

**LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2**

#### **English**

**LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C2**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1**

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## **DIGITAL SKILLS**

---

MATLAB / Multisim / Simulink / Kiel / MS Office / Proteous / Genex

## **HOBBIES AND INTERESTS**

---

• **Book Reading, Newspaper Reading, Travelling, Badminton, Driving, Hiking**

Write here the description...

## **CERTIFICATION**

---

**Diploma of Information Technology**

[ 27/09/2022 – 22/12/2023 ]

---